APPROVED: 07/14/2022

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, June 9, 2022
115 State Street
Luther, MI 49656

CALLTO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President:  J. Trimberger
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Director: A. Shank

Absent: Treasurer: D. Long
Trustee: K. Frankfort

VISITOR COMMENTS

None.

BOARD COMMENTS

None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Trimberger and Langenburg to approve the
regular meeting minutes of May 12, 2022. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
® She is working on several grants.
e They are getting ready for the summer reading program.
° Staff are still taking inventory and cataloging materials.




APPROVED: 07/14/2022

e The hotspots are being checked out.

® A new volunteer started.
Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the Librarian’s
Report. Motion CARRIED.,

OLD BUSINESS

d.

Exterior Doors - The contractor said the doors do not have to be replaced;
they just need the locks adjusted and to be repainted. He can do the work.,
We will ask him for a bid.

Light Fixtures - Four lights above Shane’s work area need new ballasts. We
will get an estimate on replacing them with LEDs.

Open Tues & Thurs - Discussion to open the library on Tuesdays and
Thursdays from 2-6 p.m. Staff are available. Majority Approval to open the
additional hours for the summer. At the August meeting we will re-evaluate
whether to continue it after Labor Day.

NEW BUSINESS

a.

Hotspot Lending Program/Borrower Agreement — Motion and seconded
by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the Hotspot Lending
Program/Borrower Agreement. Motion CARRIED.

Personnel Policy regarding Volunteers ~ Director Shank will write a policy
for the volunteers and staff.

Board Fact Sheet on Book and Materials Chalienges — No comments or
questions. ‘

Directors & Officers Liability Insurance — Tabled for next month when all
the board members will be present. -

Lake County Chamber of Commerce Membership — The Board decided not
to renew the membership.

The Garden Area — David will work in the garden and turn his hours in like
he did last year. Sharon Gray will work there as community service. Debi



APPROVED: 07/14/2022

continues to volunteer her time. The raised beds will not be planted this
year,

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None.

NEXT MEETING DATE
July 14, 2022, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karin Goodlein, Secreta ry



- (\--L»(.. hap 7 {"Ceh, [Jub{(:, L br‘c,u'*y

/1722 thru /30722

Che (‘fui? Batarece b/1/2 2. : ’g155/ 404.43
fNc.mme. ,
&/ dumvﬁurm m"mmg Clamj GardenCivb — 7)0 OO
B/ millage/laks Co —— - B4 .47
/8 cpfensfx - 38.50° 215, 50

' bk saie — 2 L850

Ffundr - j0.60

¥ bags~ rz.oo

B Magﬁ 150,00
Ci(rﬂi (2?..5@ ‘Y

o2 fut  pn - I 5 g # . A
For b, el exdein det ny bean bags

22 ¢:£j-{3m/‘§_ 48,15 48515

ﬁsmfr‘- 22, OTy
bu,g_) r@rts

B bags ~ j+42,50

cﬂc:'i”) ~ A, 5 e

/272 Gerber ff —— Yoot Lm,racy A300.6 0
/22 LCCF Grants — Movyie 2rg 2090, 00 4340, 0O
wR P Pry 2256, ey .

!

CIBG LOSH - :irr-m:"m#‘ T .20 _
Y 5999391 -+ 59,992, 9
expenses 25 39944
H 5459 . /3 Xersx Finapcial (@o(,ﬂm ) . 13608
59 13 Chase Card (5858~ f\’&;? | 49,73
O Gl (LS Chfg s} {@)ﬁg CORGL ﬂ) 5%, Q‘”
Ol Gfe MM Workers (mnp (pwwj | 132,00
2 @9 ], Lemng Y L 92
- June me(,lrfga A, %~r m.)
e 03 G0 A, Shani .1 4 Y| A
40 hre (560 — 34 w -3, :2) __
694 b»/m S Hiltrman 29859
%5 hr(312.50 (9,39 4,53 __
65 blio T, Lcwghlm 449,89

3? LW— (YAE‘Q-H:ES‘(.& o Z{f’r gg{. “‘(at I’T)
A hr (Yo, — 2.49-,55)



K406 Lo TRWS (4 bags) BB 325 460,00

U1 wj2d A Shanky 510,69
39.6 hr(553 ~34.29 - §.02)
€8 24 5, Hittima, | 823.22
L 25 b (350 - 2110 ~5,08) . |
L8624 T tapghiin - 453.9¢
CAp hr{!&f’ﬁ,ﬁ‘@w 26,23~ (,.54)

: 2l 20,0~ Lo - .29) )
0 624 TRws (B tugs) BB -5 466,00

Hi WH_. Consumers L le2.5%
w24 4 TT . 203,78

Debits

LI0Z 155PpS ('3 relis 57“&77)}35 ) office | 4. 60
LT Walmart {calen dax, puihy)office 8, 9,
@15 V5P3 (3 rolls siamps)ofibe 174, 00
621 __H-abby Lobby( %ﬁ?éé@:ﬁjsﬁﬁ.., - A5
of21 D6 (water- S‘a)fjph&:&') 550
6f21  Office Max ( oFfIC e e aecgpyimpar)- 194, 14
/71 A}‘Y}&.ZCW”) {S R P:j ~ed f&‘**}ﬂrvz‘ﬂ] (£9.99
621 Amazor (B3RP~ 2106 efes - pg‘::;,;zg) 119,9¢
622 Aee. How (o (o repa r)(?n]ci%ﬂ‘ﬁ 9.53

622 Ace Howr (SRP) 14, 9.2
w28 D.G. (b‘dﬁ Mo T) 20,25
430 Hovsemans Foeds (G RP) 687
| $332.6¢

Lheck ing balonce Bo/zz
CD baianice
Totel aggets

A .
L T
.«)\3 MY (7( 0’14,.53/ ; fﬂ’tﬁﬂ«uk e

~4,98.69

- $32.59

— 553,47
C20%, 860, 97
A, 12,534
$244,539. g s



557 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9€ 98 SHIsiA @1Isgom
0£T 0 0 0 0 t) 0 0 0 0 9¢ [49) {ssileuq)y 4ayyo o7 INQ) paueoT 13BN
£0¢g 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0T /s {suoned 10} PeAIad8Y) pamo.log Jed-jap
414 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09 0Tt Peppy 13 sade| /gag/sioog
0t 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 &) 0 9 v sl@1sigey meN
96 o 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 8¢ £2 a5 fim/dorder
071 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £e 9t asn Jandwo)
VIT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 or 4> pasM yoog-3
L8 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 86T |TIE PRUBQT 5,08PIA U2 5,GAQ ‘STD JISNIA
S0€ 0 o Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 T0T paueoT syoog uzupiud
L4474 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o TET |95T paue0o] 5j00q npy
a1 91 S98Y ||V - swesoug Aleagiq aalssed
0 SYnpy - sweigoud Aleiqly saisseq
0 SPOI - swelSoad Aleiqi aalsseqd
154 v gnyo) sizgwen
1} ZT $32e |1V - 3 YBIN 3 3 Bl
6 6 538k ||y - welSoid |epads
) Snpy -~ weuso.d [e1oads
6 SPP - WeJdosd jepads
0 8|doad exx3—weidoig Suipeay Jawiuing
0 0 0 SHNPY - Wessold Buipeay Jawwng
0 0 0 SPD - Wesdoug Buipeay Jewuing
S S anjo yern
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 C Z 4 SYNPY - Wel3old Sop
LT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 L 9 SpIY - WeJS0ad a0y
6 0 ¢] 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0] 0 o £ g SHAPY - S0uepuanY Jnoy Asog
¥T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 £ IT SPIY - 2dUEpuaNyY InoH Al0lg
LZ21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9] LFE |S8€ SJUEpUBY [E10)
SEY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0T [EPT SouepUSHYY usuppy)
6L £FT  |ZvZ SOUBPUINY NPy

AVIN| TIHav EZ0T-ZT0T - 1M043Y S.NVI¥VHEN




887 £0g

881 (L0€ [VOT |€bZ |e¥I |zivz |[€€T [g97 €0T V1T |T0T |vez
8 St |6 0T W1 14" 4" 4 6T (ST |S 9 Wd 0g°S
9 LT 1T €T 9 L 4 T € 0T €T [E€T |[AdoO:S
6 6 0T |6T |9 1T 4" 6T S 0T |PT LT |Adoet
L1 18T gz (zT |¥s [4" 1z ¢l |91 (0T |8 [zz |wdoow

9Tt |0z IS 1T ST T S el 0T |6 0T #T |Adogg
ST 6T |¥ ST el |2 [ [4 174 ¥1  {Adoo€
8 ¥z e i 0T T 8T S ¥ |1 ¢l |Wdogg
vl vZ |T 01 1 8 € 1T 9 T J¢ 0T {(Wdoo2
¢l |0¢ {8 2 74 9¢ |T 91 |¢ el [T 1 JINdOogT
8l [S¢ |t €1 T 1’4" L ¢ |8 61 vT |Wd 00T
ST 9T (T (4 4 T 0T A 14 12 4 € |Wdogzt
(A A4 LT 0T (AN Y4 [44 8T |C PT [WdooZT
L 8T |IT |1€ |6 [AANN (074 cE < 74 0¢ [AVO0ETT
L ¢c I8 ve |11 8T |¥ 61 ST |81 ¢ [WVY00TT

€C |8¢ 6 6¢ 0T LE 1T Le 9 S¢ |€ 6T [vocot
PHUD| APy piyd| unpy| ppydf ynpy| prud ANPY| PIYD] unpy| pliyd|3inpy
uny, Aen [Ldy yaiep Atenigaq Alenuer

40 SUIUON 104 193YS Ajje] a8euouieq Ajleq



7/02/2022 at about 1:00pm

Woman was leaving library and took a step off the top
platform and missed the first step going to the south.
She landed on the third step and fell. 911 was called and
someone from the Luther Fire Dept. came to the library.
Many people were trying to be helpful, including her
husband and mother. Shane saw the whole incident.
Tried to obtain personal information but wasn’t able to
do so. Husband refused. Later husband did tell me that |
could get the information from the report they were
making. She hurt her elbow and shoulder. Later, while
we were sitting at the picnic table, she discovered she
scratched up her knee. She refused any more attention
from the rescue attendances. When her husband went
to get the car, | walked with her to the picnic table and
sat with her. She said mostly her pride was hurt. As they
were both leaving, the husband told me we’ll see you
next year as they come to the book sale every year for
they have property in the area. They live near Port
Huron and Canada.

After they left, | asked Theresa to see if she could get the%
information from the report. \1\&& 3 Q\«S

@Q Py QJ),,\ VU



L CE e ——

OV ¥SL'1$ [e10], 109[01g
07'68% X®], so[eg
1 092 A papoidep OO.mN.._”% [Teisug m.:
1 sjou esearg (s19100I1RYD SOT) si831e] eoyieAley
«7/€ 30 198 suo ypm sewod
100d o1qexpoT bulpyg - preog
191197 Yi1Im 191U ) mmmmmmE
00°06%'1$

TOOPINQ Aexn yybrT 76 x 0% (1)

7S

Y

i




Sunshine Carpet Cleaning

4196 E. Houghton Lake Rd.
Lake City, M| 49651
231-328-3006

QUOTE

July 11, 2022

Luther Library
115 N. State Road
Luther, M1 49656

Attn: Amy

We use a state-of-the-art truck-mounted steam extraction System with an approximate
dry time of 4-6 hours. Generally, only a 24-hour notice is needed to scheduie a3 cleaning.
We stand behind all of our cleanings.

The quote for cleaning the library is $300.00. This includes the carpet, tile and soiling
issues.,

Thank you for allowing us to provide you with this quote, Please feel free to contact our
office if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Dale Edgecomb



The below holidays are observed by the state of Michigan:

s~ New Year's Day, January 1.

e Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, third Monday in January.

e President's Day, third Monday in February,

" Memorial Day, last Monday in May.

o Juneteenth, June 19.

«Independence Day, July 4.

+ Labor Day, first Monday in September.

 General Election Day, the T uesday next after the first Monday in November in even-
numbered years.

° Veterans Day, November 11.

o— Thanksgiving Day and the day after, the fourth Thursday and Friday in November.

s— Christmas Eve and Christmas Day, December 24 and 25.

* New Year's Eve, December 3 1.



Luther Area Public Library
Personnel Policy

Hiring a Library Director/Co-director

A. Prior to hiring a library director/co-director, the library board should
be aware of the following;:

1. The person hired as library director/co-director represents the
library board as the administrator of the library, and the library
board is responsible for any actions of the library director/co-
director. It is therefore important to hire the best person for the
job.

B. If circumstances dictate the need for the formation of a co-directorship
to allow the library to perform its function, this will be permissible.

C. It would be permissible only if the required minimum hours per week
for state aid are met. Both co-directors are a the level four (4)
certification or its equivalent, and that all the duties and requirements
set forth in the library personnel policy are fully carried out jointly by
the co-directors.

D. Annual performance reviews will be completed for both co-directors
as a means of employee evaluation as outlined below in the library
personnel policy.

1. The library board shall provide a clear job description and indicate
the minimum requirements for education and work experience.
% Bach new Hhire s required to sign a consent form for a
background check to be done, |
b Each new hire is required to read our Confidentiality of Library
Records Policy. and sign our Confidentiality Agreement

2. In order for the public library to function properly, the board must
delegate control of most functions to the director/co-~
director/librarian, For example, the library director/co-director
should be delegated the authority to:

a. Employ new staff personnel with the collaboration of the
Personnel Committee (3) for the interviews.
b. Direct and train all staff

Personnel Policy
Page M-1



—
i 5

c. Select and purchase library materials.

d. Prepare procedures for implementing library policies.
e. Prepare programs.

f. Perform day-to-day library functions.

II.  Director/Co-director Qualifications

The Director/Co-director shall:

1.

5.

0.
7.

Have at least a Level 4 Certification from the Library of Michigan,

or obtain one within 2 years of obtaining the position.

a. Remain an Employee of the Library for one year after
completing the Level 4 classes from the Library of Michigan, or
be required to re-pay the Library for any training related costs.

b. The newly hired Director is required to sign a form in
acknowledgement with the above statement.

Understand the local community’s needs and be interested in

national and world problems as well.

. Have a wide knowledge of books and other media, and be able to

make the library resources available to individuals and groups.

If possible, have had experience in a library and be willing to take
in-service training such as library workshops, institutes, etc.

Show evidence of strong leadership and communication skills in
the educational, cultural and civic activities of the community.
Have a broad working knowledge of computers.

Be preferred to have office manager experience.

III. Director/Co-director Duties

The Director/Co-director shall:

1.

A S

Sit as the administrative head of the library and carry out policies
set by the board.

Make such records and reports, as the library board requires.
Attend all board meetings.

Investigate and write grants that are available for the library.
Schedule employees.

Personnel Policy
Page M-2



V.

VL

Evaluating the Library Director/Co-director/ Staff Performance
Review

A. The performance evaluations will take place annually in January.

Employees may be reviewed more frequently. A review may also be
conducted in the event of a promotion or change in duties and
responsibilities.

B. During performance reviews, management will consider the following

things:
1. Attendance
2. Initiative and effort
3. Knowledge of work
4. Attitude and willingness
5. Quality and quantity of work

Discipline or Dismissal - Standards of Conduct

A. In all instances a director/co-director/staff member should conduct

themselves in a manner which is consistent with the Library’s best
interest and the best interest of its patrons. Action will be based on
good judgment, common sense and mature responsible behavior.

. A serious problem with the library  director/co-director/staffs

performance, should not wait until the annual evaluation, but should
be communicated as soon as possible. This will give the library
director/co-director/staff member adequate time to adjust his or her
performance to meet the wishes of the library board.,

. If the library director/co-director/staff member is unwilling or unable

to change his or her performance to meet the demands of the library
board, the situation may necessitate the dismissal of the library
director/co-director/staff member,

Job Postings

New jobs and job openings will be posted in the library staff area. These
listings will be posted with an ending date. Staff member will be allowed

Personnel Policy
Page M-3



VIL

VIIL

to apply during the posted dates. If individuals are qualified they will be
interviewed. If no one applies, then the position will be announced for
the general public.

Grievance Procedure

A. A grievance shall be a request by an employee for clarification of the
administration or interpretation of the rules, regulations, policies or
procedures of the Library.

B. All grievances shall be resolved using the following procedure:

1. Within three (3) working days of the event which produced the
grievance, the grievant shall discuss the matter with his/her
supervisor. If then dissatisfied, the grievance shall be in writing
and a written response to the grievant given within three (3)
working days.

2. If dissatisfied with the decision, the grievant may appeal to the
library Board of Trustees within ten (10) working days. The board
will then rule on the grievance at the next scheduled Board of
Trustee’s meeting,.

Compensation — Director/Co-director/Librarian/Assistant Librarian

The library Board of Trustees shall provide compensation for the
director/co-director and other staff based on length of service and
educational requirements/experience. Additional duties performed by
each director/co-director as outlined in the library personnel policy will
be considered concerning compensation.

1. Compensation/wage increase will be considered in January on an
annual basis, and the National Average cost of living will be the
minimum guideline for any increase in compensation.

2. Job associated training expenses will be paid, (class fees, mileage,
etc.) including hourly wages at regular rate of pay for time in class.

Personnel Policy
Page M-4



IX.

XL

Sick Leave

A. When an employee exhibits persistent behavior which may reflect a
health related cause, and such behavior affects the quality and
capacity for handling the duties and responsibilities of their work or
affect the safety and/or well-being of themselves, fellow worker, or
the public, the employee’s immediate supervisor will counsel the
employee to seek professional medical diagnosis and treatment.

B. If extended time off is required, a certificate from a physician will be
deemed sufficient if it provides the date the condition started and the
appropriate medical facts.

C. Director/Co-director/Librarian/Assistant Librarian shall receive sick
leave with pay, not to exceed 24 hours or three (3) working days per
year.

Holiday Pay

Holiday pay will be based on an average of five (5) hours per employee
at their normal hourly rate. The following will be paid holidays:

New Year’s Day

Memorial Day

Independence Day

Labor Day

Thanksgiving Day

Christmas Day
An Employee shall not receive Holiday pay until ninety (90) days of
employment has been completed.

Extended Personal Leave

Occasionally, for medical, personal or other reasons, an employee may
need to be temporarily released from their duties, but may not wish to
submit a resignation. Under certain circumstances, they may be eligible
for an extended personal leave of absence without pay. If the leave of
absence exceeds thirty (30) days, then such leave shall be without
accumulation of any vacation or sick leave,

Personnel Policy
Page M-5



XII. Other Paid Leave

A. Director/Co-director/Librarian/Assistant Librarian shall receive paid
leave for death in the immediate family (parent, brother, sister,
spouse, etc.) not to exceed three (3) working days.

B. Absence from work for more than 10 working days with no contact or
authorization is considered a resignation.

XIII. Paid Vacation

Director/Co-director/Librarian/Assistant Librarian:
4 weeks maximum after 10 years of service
3 weeks maximum after 5 years of service
2 weeks maximum after 3 years of service
1 week maximum after 1 year of service

To be earned from anniversary date of employment. Vacation pay is
based upon the number of scheduled hours an employee works a week.

XIV. Volunteers

The library encourages interested individuals to volunteer their time and
services. Persons wishing to serve as a volunteer must first submit an
application form and sign a consent form for a background check to-be-
dene; Volunteers will be trained and supervised by Library Staff,
covered under the Library’s general liability policy, and formally
recognized on an annual basis. The use of volunteers is to supplement
and not supplant regular library staff,
; -

o be Kept on Lile 49 be need 18 peadled,

Adopted by the Luther Area Public Library board on: March 16, 2006.
Amended on: October 13, 2009. Amended on: February 16, 2012,
Amended on: November 14. 2019. Amended on: June 11, 2020.

Personnel Poﬁcy
Page M-6



D&O Limit

From: Tasha Blake (tblake@ﬁ<binsurance.com)
Tor  lutherflibrary@att.net
Date:  Monday, June 20, 2022, 09:30 AM EDT

Jelate Kmogos + Buns
Hello Amy,

The underwriter said the lowest limit available is $500,000 with $1000 Deductible (retention), The annuai premium would
be %g for the $500,000 limit. Please et me know of any additional questions or concerns, Thanks!

Tasha Blake

Commercial Lines Account Manager

Fekete Knaggs & Burr Agency

1025 S Mitchell St

Cadillac, M| 49601

P:231-779-7919 F: 231-779.7925

Visit us on the Web: www.fkbinsurance.com




July 12,2022
To Amy, Theresa and the LAPL Board Members -
Please accept my resignation ag Library Clerk effective 9/30/22.

librarian,

Amy does a good Job of nailing down grants and dealing the administrative ryles and
regulations, bui Iding maintenance issues, etc, We thank her for that becquse it is
an important role to the Success of the library. It takes up all her library allotted
time which is probably a good thing because Amy is not good with working with the
patrons or the planning and implementation of programming and events

Please keep this in mind when searching for q replacement, Maybe consider adding
front staff of only 2 people that handle all the planning of events, programming
ideas, programming prep and day to day operations is not enough.

If you should find g replacement before that date T wili respectfully step away
through its entirety and the start of her 1000 Books Before Kindergarten

programming, that is why I chose the 9/30 date.
Kind Regards,



Fwnd! ove @@ﬁ@W Invoice

/™, P.0.Box 125

406 N. State St. DATE INVOICE #
PO Box 125 77112022 8636
Stanton, MI 48888

BILL TO

Luther Area Public Library
ATTN: Amy Shank

L5 State St,

Luther, MI 49656

P.O. NO. TERMS
Net 30
ITEM DESCRIPTION Est Amt Prior Amt QTY RATE Curr % AMOUNT
Category 1 Annual E-rate Support Services (July | 300.00 300,00 100.00% 300.00
- June 30}
Payment due August 1
/wm\‘
L)
Thanl you!
Total $300.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
. Balance Due $300.00
- | |
Phone #

8007059703




. [T
26'092'602 ¢ | /6'098°60z ¢ | 6 ounan $ [ 096ES'VPZ ¢ | SFLZ0°0BL § PIEE0PET  § Soueleg Bulpuz [Z0]. v
€8'Z/0%C §[eaziopt g EBTLFE souefeg (19 9y
Q0 110/ Jeysuely st
L65'998'602 S| 26'998'60c S | 699860z $146'998'60Z  $ | £970pSST $ | iv8Tp'EST ¢ Soueleg Bupipals Buipig e
£6'098'602 5 [ [6'988'602 ¢ | J6somanz $1e9v0r'ssl ¢ | ieRibes) § 66'T70°/5T ¢ Soug|Es BUPPSLD BuumBeg %
o i
- % $ $|iries's § £8°208°% ¢ SLZis'0l $ = $ | 007005501 $ Samnipuadx3 |ejo) Tt
93'9/1 $ 6699 $leetLst ¢ 00000 ¢ om_s_\mEEEEmE& 4 G
£V'GET ¢{oco $ | Sv'0S0't $ Q0000 ¢ Sainiipusdxg juelslst 6%
€8 ¢ 00005z ¢ sengsenbeay Aeigr ueBiyolm PIAET 8E
S.°20e $|v6'502 § FL6FL 3 00000's ¢ SSley-g/euoydpauisiu] I/t LE
§9'/8 $ [ 0o8g §|28/5 $ 0oooD'g ¢ soususiUute Buiping|at 98
00'008 $ s¥00g ejd{sT SE
- SZ°leR $ 00 000's ¢ sbeg MOlIBA aujlaioys (et Ve
00°0¢8 $ | 0009y $ 000000l & sbeg snig SMHUI[ET 133
S1220°L $foszl $ | Ze502 ¢ 00’008y ¢ “dx3 =00 |zI It
0o'gee ¢ 00000's ¢ x_:o__n_m\.m._mstowncmEa_scm TT 153
00000°'L & [#ABL 1 juoneanp3 (ot 0g
0000S't ¢ SaueInsur buiping s 6¢
£5°29L $(6virl ¢ B89°L/5 $ 00'000's ¢ sammn|e 82
0000009 ¢ J0}ipny[z £E
08'S A 000001 § ‘dxg seyddng|s 9z
(€L11) $ Iriez's ¢ 00’0009 ¢ SSIACIN @ syoog|s §¢
0o'zel % 00 $ G000 $ ‘dwoy siaxopIn v Fe
057182 4] 0s¢c L'z $ | oczeg’s $ 00°000'% & sabeple £C
ESERLL & 000002 ¢ Pled g4z [44
(Z1s12) § (657027 & (64762) % (mosas3) JsAodwg Syt iz
Saanjipuadxg 0z
. 6T
- $ $ $|12'¢c66'65 $ S59'¢6 ¢ i5'688F $ - $ | 00°058°%P0] $ s)dieday 12jo) BT
coooo's ¢ aoueeg pund/Buposyn et £l
6F'0ie's ¢ 00'000°c & Juslmopuzysiusis) |zt 9t
20ce $ | 00'9e $jo0Lz $ 00052 % Busierpung snosuesasipy (1T St
0Z'8 $|vio FEEE) 3 0000z 3 aJx m:_xum:o\umm‘_m“c_ 01 ¥
00'esse $1teiy $|sse $ 00060z ¢ Suoffeung|e €1
SilvL $1051L ¢ 0096 $ 000c0s'L ¢ S8leg ¥ seXed ‘saulg ‘saidog]s (4
05262 $,0526F ¢ 05'cel 3 00000'0L ¢ sbeg anjg SMYlL IT
008 $ ] 00¢c9 $ | o0'soi $ Gocon'e ¢ sbeg Mmolis A suleroyg|e a1
0009 $ 00°00% $ SSleg yoog id]s 5
9F'6es'L § 000os'z ¢ PIY slejg |y 8
ogooo'el Saul feusdle L
060052 ¢ toaa:mEmEEm\EO |B2oT(z 9
LFOBY'LS § 00°000'%S ¢ sbeyiw Aresgrft S
Jequisydeg 1snBny Ainp aunp Aep liady £202-2202 £202-ze0z sidieoay v
Um:u_.__mr:< _mcmm._._o punig ~m._wcm0 €
ummv:m £20¢-zzoz Z
Areigi aligng Bary ssygng 1
7 i 5 3 3 a 3 3 ‘
1a8pne-—rz-zz0z .
Ateign Feay Jayim)




. 8t
16'998°60Z ¢ [ /6'¢58'60z & 26'998'602 ¢ | /6'cc8's0z ¢ 267998'602 ¢ | J6'99f'60z & aoueleq Bupus gjo] [ 77
S%UElEg a7 o
a2 IO 29jsuel ] | 5
45'992'602 ¢ | /6'092'602 & | Z6-995°E07 S [46'998'607 S | £6'998°0¢ S| L6'99%'%607 § soueleg Budayd Bupes| by
£6'988'602 ¢ | /6'908'60z & i6'998'602 ¢ | /5998607 $ ) /6'998'602¢ & J6gsesoz $ Soleleg Bupjosys Bululibsg| oy
. (23
028’0z % - $ - $ $ - $ - $ $ $ [ 00°005V0L 3 seinyipuadxy [eyo1 |1y
BLGLY $ $ 00000 $ SSIN/DUlWeIBOIJ | OF
8L°262') ¢ $ | c0000E $ salmipusdx3 Juers| 6t
£4'v06 $ $ 1 00005 g seng/enbieey Ateigry L EETES
£8°86¢ $ $ { 00000G g Sejey-J/auoydnsuisiuf ie
clyeT $ ${ 000009 $ Soueusiurely Buipungl g
- g $ | 00’009 3 SH0Og 1Bl4| s¢
gZ'1eR $ $ | 00'000°¢ $ sbeg MO|[6A SUllaIoyg | ve
0008¢'L $ $ | oooo0'0L ¢ sbieg anlg ganyg]| te
8C0rs°) $ $ | 00°005% $ 'dxg o] ze
00'gce $ $ | 000000 $ Xuohdig/oremposauawdinba | 1
- $ £ | 00'060°) $ ieABL] fuolleonp | oF
- $ $ | 00005t § Ssueinsul Buiping| ez
L2188 5 $ | 00000’ $ sanmn| sz
- g $ [ 00°0000 $ foupny| iz
19Zel $ $ | c0'00D"1 3 ‘dx3 seddng| 5z
89°Gle'Z $ $ [ 000009 $ SN P SYoog| sz
009l $ $ | 0oooF $ dwog s1syIopVIn | 72
058L¥'s $ $ | ooo00'¥E g safepy| ¢
ESEPLL g $ | 000002 $ Pied S| ze
{g6'022) $ (mo1as3} Iekoiding sy 1z
saunypuadx3foz
R 6T
£0°229°¢9 ¢ - ¢ - $ $ - $ - $ $ $ [ 00°0S8°%P0L § $idiaosy [mo] [er
- 3 $ [ 000002 $ Soueleg pund/bunipays|T
6708 $ $ | ooooo's $ Juswimopuzysiteiny| ot
0068 5 $ 100052 3 Buisieipuny Shasuefagsiy] st
08'le $ $ | coooz $ ao @ busioaypAserell| vt
99'685°Z $ $[ 000002 $ suolieuoq| et
£9°09¢ $ $ | 00005} $ S8[eS ¥ Sexed 'seuld 'sadon|ct
0672081 $ $ [ 000000l § stieg anig spal| Tt
00252 $ $ [ 00000 $ sbeg mota A susioys[ot
0009 ¢ $ | cooor g $9(eS Yoogd jeld| &
SP'6e6'L $ $| 00005z $ Py 91EIg) 8
- $ $ 10000078 ¢ SaUl Jeusd| £
- Ly $ | 00'005°Z [3 too.aszmEEm_Sw [Boo%{ g
IP'96F'LS § $100000%5 g sbey Arigry[ s
1e101 [FER:=TT) Aenigag Aenuer | leqlusseg FEEIEYY laqozagn £202-220Z £20Z-2202 sydivoay] v
[enjoy Papusuy [euibiLig pung jeisuagt ¢
18bpng pesodold £z0z-zz0z z
Atiqi] ongngd eaay 43L3n7 T

L 3 Y 8] d [6) N Al 1 3

¥8pne-~mnz-zz07
AESLT Ay sam




